FINAL

MARION CONSERVATION COMMISSION

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING HELD ON FEBRUARY 19, 2003

Members Present:	Robert J. Merlino, Chairman Joel D. Hartley, Vice Chairman Janice M. Mendes, Treasurer Jeffrey W. Oakes, Member
Members Absent:	Sherman E. Briggs, Jr., Recording Secretary Horace S. Kenney, Jr., Associate Member Frank J. Germano, Jr., Associate Member

Secretary: Diane R. Drake

Others Present: Susan Nilson.

Meeting convened at 7:00 PM Wednesday, February 19, 2003 in the main conference room of the Marion Town House, 2 Spring Street, Marion, Massachusetts. Site inspections were held on Saturday, February 15, 2003 by J. Hartley and J. Oakes.

7:00 PM Regarding S. Briggs' stump dump off County Road and culvert work that had taken place on the right-of-way, which is owned by Hiller Brothers, R. Merlino said he had spoken with S. Briggs about this. S. Briggs said the wetlands there have been delineated, and he hoped to be filing with the Conservation Commission next week (by February 28th).

7:08 PM <u>THE KITTANSETT CLUB</u> – NOI (the file number has not been issued yet) to regrade areas of the 4th, 5th and 6th fairways, and install a culvert near the 6th fairway. J. Oakes left the room. Susan Nilson of CLE Engineering, Inc. represented Kittansett and submitted a revised plan showing the 15' no-touch zone along the wetlands. She explained the regrading project, which includes a new culvert with a flap gate at the 6th fairway in order to help direct the flow of water. She said all grading will be at or above elevation 6', so it is not in the Corps of Engineers' jurisdiction. She said that the work will hopefully be done this spring. R. Merlino said sod would eliminate the need for erosion control. Due to the lack of a file number, J. Mendes moved to continue the hearing, with the Applicant's consent, to March 5, 2003 at 7:30 PM, with another site inspection to be held on March 1, 2003; J. Hartley seconded; voted unanimously. J. Oakes returned to the meeting.

7:20 PM <u>THE PINEY POINT BEACH CLUB</u> – NOI (the file number has not been issued yet) to add 20 cubic yards of sand at 93 Piney Point Road, between the beach house and the mean high water mark. R. Merlino left the table. No one was present on behalf of the Club. S. Briggs is the contractor for this project; very little sand is needed.

Due to the lack of a file number, J. Mendes moved to continue the hearing. to 7:40 PM March 5, 2003; J. Oakes seconded; voted unanimously. R. Merlino rejoined the meeting.

Dorothy Blickens of D.E.P. Lakeville has scheduled a site inspection at 1:30 PM Tuesday, February 25, 2003 at Ann Severance's 20 Front Street property to discuss wetland delineation discrepancies/performance standard issues in the field (SE41-946). None of the Commission Members are able to attend that meeting.

The Commission Members discussed George Fearons' request for a Full Certificate of Compliance for the house and garage at 5 Sarah Sherman Way (SE41-746). J. Oakes said he inspected the site. He said there are no drywells or crushed stone dripstrips on the garage. A letter will be sent to Mr. Fearons explaining why the Certificate could not issued at this time.

Site visits for the March 5, 2003 meeting will be held on Sunday, March 2, 2003 because J. Oakes and J. Hartley are attending the M.A.C.C. annual meeting on Saturday, March 1, 2003.

Meeting adjourned at 7:55 PM.

Diane R. Drake, Secretary

Approved June 4, 2003